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Weeks, Dustin B.

From: Jeffrey Blake [JBlake@MerchantGould.com]
Sent: Thursday, July 16, 2015 6:18 PM
To: Robinson, Joseph R.; 'Baker, Patrick'; Matthew Fedowitz; Weeks, Dustin B.; Ettinger, Heather;

Kathy Kowalchyk, Ph.D.; Brent E. Routman
Subject: IPR2015-00990 and IPR2015-01093
Attachments: Declaration of Christopher E Kirkpatrick.pdf; Declaration of Erich Spangenberg.pdf

Joe,

In accordance with the Board’s July 2, 2015 Order (Paper 14 in both proceedings), Petitioner conducted a diligent search
for responsive agreements, and no responsive agreements were located as a result of that search. Attached are two
declarations attesting to the results of the search.

Thanks,
Jeff

Jeffrey Blake
Merchant & Gould P.C.
191 Peachtree Street, NE
Suite 4300
Atlanta, GA 30303
USA

Telephone (404) 954-5040
Fax (404) 954-5099
www.merchantgould.com
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